Tracy Malo

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com=

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E:

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

items in order

Total

Approved items

112-3291869-1305805
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

1
$189.99

ArmorLay Commercial Grade Driveway

Fabric, Stabilization, Underlayment
(Black, 6'x300")

$189.99 | Qty: 1



©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help
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